



**STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS**

February 1, 2024

Carrie Ruhlman
Wildlife Resources Commission
Sent via email only to: carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org

Re: Extension of the Readoption Deadline for 15A NCAC 10 G .0401, .0402, .0403, .0405

Dear Ms. Ruhlman:

At its meeting on January 31, 2024, the Rules Review Commission granted the Wildlife Resources Commission's request to extend the readoption deadline for the above captioned rules. For the purposes of N.C.G.S. 150B-21.3A, the readoption deadline for rules 15A NCAC 10G .0401, .0402, .0403, and .0405 is now December 31, 2025

If you have any questions regarding the Commission's actions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

/s/ Seth Ascher

Seth Ascher
Commission Counsel

Donald R. van der Vaart, Director
Chief Administrative Law Judge

John C. Evans
Senior Administrative Law Judge

An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer

1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, NC 27609
Telephone: (984) 236-1850 | Facsimile: (984) 236-1871
www.oah.nc.gov